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HamM PARFINNE Rahata Fom o

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Limited Liability Partnership
Owner ID: 0221B
Ve T e e e ]
Vehicle No.: SDE93H
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW,
Vehicle Model: 5301 LED NAV HUD MSPT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 13135176B48B20B
Chassis No.: WEBAJA52090G886593
Maximum Power QOutput: 185.0 kW (248 bhp)
Open Market Value: $55,660.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Feb 2018
First Registration Date: 01 Feb 2018
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $72,188.00
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 31Jan 2028
PARF Rebate Amount; $54,141.00
COE Expiry Date: 31Jan 2028
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $45,289.00
COE Rebate Amount: $40,248.00
Total Rebate Amount: $94,389.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Mar 2019

OK

nps./ivn.na.gov.sgitaniachon/enguireHebate sy ublicHetoraUemeginput /HUNL | U _IU=FUapsnuy ||
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From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen chong®sg cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 600 PM

Ta: Chris@UNITEDSG

Cc assignments

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SDE93H BMW 5301 | DOA: 04 FEB 2019 | YOUR REFERENCE: GBDG5515 |

OUR REFERENCE: USG-201903-01

Dear LKK,
For you to pri if not received yet.
Thank you.

Regards,
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 0759808

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax 62247175

Email boonsen chong@sg cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cnlaiping com

Disclatmer

This mexsoge is confidential; its cantents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singopore) Pte. Lid. except where provided
for in o written cgreement between you and Ching Toiping Insurgnce (Singopore) Pte, Ltd. Any unouthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
gither in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the messoge, please natify the sender immediately.

From: Chris@UNITEDSG [mailto:chris@unitedsg.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 7 March, 2019 5:44 PM

To: Chong Boon 5en <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SDE93H BMW 5301 | DOA: 04 FEB 2019 | YOUR REFERENCE: GBD6551S | OUR
REFERENCE: USG-201503-01

Importance: High

Hi Boon Sen,

Car is in my workshop already.

Have you assign LKK for the survey 7
Please assist.

Thanks and best regards,

Chris | Motor Claims Department
United 5G Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752
53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934



From: Chong Boon 5en [m_giIl.cr.-hcu:qnsen.chmm@sa.cnlaip:ng_mm]
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 3:38 PM

To: chris@unitedsg.com.sg
Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SDE93H BMW 5301 | DOA: 04 FEB 2019 | YOUR REFERENCE: GBDE551S | OUR

REFERENCE: USG-201903-01

Hi Chris,
Elite auto sent to us and we appointed LKK,

Ok right?

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.
3 Anson Road #18-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. Mo, 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax. 62247175

Email boonsen chonai@sq.cntaiping com
Website www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message Is confidentiol, its contents do not canstitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance {Singapore ] Pre. Lid, except where provided
for in @ written ogreement between you ond Ching Taiping Insurance [Singapore] Pre. Lid. Any unouthorized disclasure, use or dissemination
aither in whole ar portial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately

From: Chong Boon Sen

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March, 2019 11:06 AM

To: 'chris@unitedsg.com.sg' <chris@unitedsg.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI SURVEY FOR SDE93H BMW 5301 | DOA: 04 FEB 2019 | YOUR REFERENCE: GBD65515 | OUR
REFERENCE: USG-201903-01

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
|oint expert

ADRIAN LING

Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG




KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO
CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appeintment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the
single joint expert.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079809

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63886171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong(@sg cntaiping com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidentiol; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd, except where provided
for in @ written ogreement between you and China Taiping Insurance [Singopare) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or portial, s prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient af the messoge, please notify the sender immediately

From: Chris@ UNITEDSG [mallto:chris@unitedsg.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:59 PM

To: 'Claims Dept of CTI'

Subject: PRI SURVEY FOR SDE93H BMW 5301 | DOA: 04 FEB 2019 | YOUR REFERENCE: GBD65515 | OUR REFERENCE:
LUSG-201903-01

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,
Refer to the above reference.

We'd like to call for a pre-repair inspection. As per new protocol, please let us have your list of surveyors / surveyor
companies.

Kindly respond within the next 2 working days otherwise we'll deem that you do not wish to proceed with the PRI
survey and we'll arrange for our own.

Thanks and best regards,



Chris | Motor Claims Department

United SG Automobile Pte Ltd

Phone: 6747-4454 | Fax: 6747-7752

53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-56 Paya Ubi Industrial Park Singapore 408934

United-:

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service
For more information please visit http://www . symanteccloud.com




MWA T THL 1865 | Mutons Arsesamon Cerm Senares - U Your ch w“. be mﬂd due to late mp.urﬁ“g
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 180273018 1135

SUBMITTED B Lisw Shan Hui Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 16/02/2019 12:02

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please reoor mnmlr: M dadlalia of ihe sccident 1o spead up Bhe clasms procegs

2. This Form must be complitied by the Policyholder andiof the Authonsed Dnver

1 |rdorrmalion proveied most be g truthiil and sccurale as poskibles. Any willd misrspresantabon o witalding of materisl lacks may gliow insursnce companiag o
rapudiate policy Rability -

£, Tha issun and accaptance of this Form by insurancs companes (s acl an adrmeasion of poldy Ladility on the part of he inaurance oompanses

% Any falss reporting may be referred to the Polics for investigation.

B. This report will be forwanded by the insurens of the GIA Records Managemant Cantra establahed by 1he Genersl surance Association of Singapors (GIA] foe
archiving and hat copiea of tis repor] will, for a fee, be made available upon applhicalion by msreiied parkes

T. By i lodgemeni of i repor o e nsursn. you hemsty consen (o M @nchving of this report al the canfre and o copies of e epart being mads avallabis
aforesmsia,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon 16/02/2018 11:35
Date Of Accident 04/02/2019 16:00
Exact Location Of Accident JALAN SEMANG
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Ragistration Number SDE®3IH
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Dwner MR IMAGO DEI 3 LLP
Ca Reg No -

Emall Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone Na OFFICE-B4B81488
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMWY

Model 5301
E:-;ﬂnrem?n:m which vehicle was baing used al PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) FTE. LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Palicy NO

Policy Numbar DMPCSNINGE2141800
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LESLEY KOH

MNRIC Mo S6820135G

Data Of Birth 27/05/1968
Decupation INDOOR

Date OFf Driving Pass 01/02r1ea1

Driving Experiance 28 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gandear MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL ) +85-84881488
Fax Numbper

Contact Numbar

EMall Addrass NOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 18



Addrass BLK 525 BEDOK NORTH ST 3 #08-402
Postcoda 460525

Was drivar an employee of the Insured's Company NO

I No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - MANAGER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicls =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forelgn vehicla involved (n this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

Imvalved in the accidani .
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed 10 hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have bean approached by unknown person(s) NO

solicifing/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fassanger 1 NAME UNKNOWN

GENDER FEMALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Pleasa state which Palice Station

Police Statian Name KAKI BUKIT NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 526 BEDOK NORTH STREET 3 #01-448 , POSTCODE: 460526
COUNTRY' SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-4429999 - FAX NO- 62444377
Was notice of intended Prosacution glven? NO

Police Station Address

Il Yes sgainst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG JALAN SENANG SOMEWHERE INFRONT 94E, WHILE | SAW A ON COMING VEH, | STOP MY
VEH TO GIVE WAY DUE TO THE NARROW ROAD AND OCCUPY BY MANY PARKED VEH. . WHILE THE VEH PASS BY MY
VEH ON THE LEFT SIDE. THE VEH LEFT REAR HIT ONTO MY VEH LEFT REAR PORTION,

Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camem? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NOD
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicla Registralion Numbar GBDE551S
Vehicle Make/ModalCalaur
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
MNama of Driver PETER CHEW KWOK MENG
NRIC/Passport Number 51755735A
Contact Number 96229323

Prge 2 of 16



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drives)

Page 3 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan
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SANNEX [

NOTICE OF REPORTING

This s 1o confirm that Lesley Kob, NRIC: S6R2013SG, has reported 10 the
Police a non-injury traffic sccident which occurred at Julan Senaag on BIUZ2019 ot
16:00pm involving the following vehicles
SDEYIH (MW 5301 7/ White)

GHDNGS3 1S (VOLKSWAGEN 1 Silver Girey)

r I1 sccident was reported to the Police within 24 hrs of its occurrence, then he has
complied with Sec 84(2) of the Road Traffic Act, Cap 276.

ekl Rusiy BFT
wotth Sireet 1
TR 8T

-

Rank / Name of Issuing officer SGTTANLIJIE ./
Date: 040272019 Time: 1617hy

S Ref 13

Police Post’ Unit: BEDOK NORTH NPC

Uvganal — To be g Lo sl
Duplicate- 1 be satwmitied 1o Traffic Police

Paga & of 1§



53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-56 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408934

Tel : 6747 4454 | Fax : 6747 7752 | Emall: clalms@unitedsg.com.sg

UEN No. 201729521C | GST Reﬂimted No:2017259521C
| W

it e Ll R T SIS T

|

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SG) PTE LTD " MEHICLE NO SDE93H
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 BMW 5301
SPRINGLEAF TOWER USG-201903-01
SINGAPORE 079909 04-Feb-19
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT TP CLAIM
PAGE 1 OF 1
LIST ITEMS QTY| LIST PRICE (5) REMARKS
REAR BUMPER _~ [t 1 |§  1,880000 | G
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER >\ 1|8 284.00
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Y, [ 4/ 1|8 697.00
REAR FENDER X | 1|5 3188.00
TAILLAMP LH 5 | 1 (s 964.00
) $ 421300
LESS 10% § 421.30
SUBTOTAL $ 3,791.70
BALANCEC/F §  3,791.70
|SPECIAL NETT ITEMS |QTY| USTPRICE(S) || REMARKS |
BALANCE B/F $ 3,791.70
REAR BUMPER CLIPS ~ #l_ 1|8 80.00
PARKING SENSOR X [ ajp/ 2 [S 200.00
TAILLAMP CLIPS X T 1]$ 80.00
SUBTOTAL S 360.00
BALANCEC/F §  4,151.70
[LaBOUR [s/Nd_ USTPRICE (S) [[  REMARKS |
BALANCEB/F §  4,151.70
CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 1 ]s 80.00 x MU
REMOVE AND REFIT AND TEST PARKING SENSOR 2 |5 100.00 T
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREA 3|5 800.00 Za o
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA a|s 800.00 Za e
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREA 5 |5 150.00 X NN
?,@ 5. KQ‘;)‘\ SUBTOTAL §  1,930.00
NN - -{1.- $ 6,081.70

e phdss

’Qﬁ% a-f’ 35888

%??/;j




Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| case | Notified JEst Submitted | Ad) Assigned ] Rpt ~|Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed | Status |
| |03 Apr 2019 ﬁ:;r 2019 $51,400.00 $$1,400.00 Irmﬂnifnr Survey
Main 15:432 {Report
. EIHH]I;I_I !tllnlmllu_ iml‘ﬁ I ] :-I

Claim Detnils

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS __[Created by insurer]
- 1o - -
IHIIIIMBCI DEL 3 LLP, Co. Reg. Mo.: -

- ' [pajoz/2019 16:00 - 159
SDE93H | Date of Loss: || y3 4inehs snd 3 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr1]

B | Poticy/Caver
™ _ Nate Na.:

| Poticy Na.
GBDE551S (Clamanty | PMPCSN3062141800

| Excess: 550.00

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tl 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Chong Boan Sen |

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pie, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel 383 6111
| LKK Auto Consultants Pta Lid (HQ) - Tel 6256-3561 _ [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] . [Final Rpt due 29/03/2019]
'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose case man ||

There are no mail for this case.

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS
Due Date Priority Type Tash Group Subject Handler Assigned By Complated On Creatad On Done?
| Wo results.

https://singapore.merimen.comy/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/4/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 3

Claim Documents

*SDE93H
[GBD65515]
TP

MR IMAGO DEI 3 LLP
Feb 4 2015 4:00PM

(-]
United 5G Automobile Pte Ltd

[Ma [Finalzed On Mational Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnail Print
| g Video - Accident .
[P NSNS NS | kes acoien nasort Documents] - 1S |
|Mo_|Fingiized On National Assessmant Centre Services (Ubi) B Thumbnail Print
1 1&02/1912:02 | Accident Statsment [ BIET L
Photos/Images 3 per page “]| &
[Me [Fmalieed On | National Assessment Centre Services (Ubi) Thumbnall Print
| . Accident Photo |
" 1tﬁm1rt! 12:01 | ninend sccigons mepor 0 i 0D | s ws _: ]
I bbbl [ evyunii P — 0 | oaeprs ' B
— : Eins fteent Rayont Duemmetin] =it s fl]
1 |18/02/19 12:01 I""“"""‘ Fhoto M 0 | toad s | i |
. Linked accise Aepent Cucumats] et = e
! F Accident Photo
4 o2 n0n | 1 0D wedis | M
T | )  Accident Photo
|5 [temae tz0n | ! 0 Lsscwc E.
' - " Accident Photo N
6 [1602/1912:00 || CERR e et © : o ﬂ__u:ﬂf _E_
| : | Accident Photo
7 |180219 42:08 | 5 o - O | o | &
aiiar1s 13; Accident Photo
a (1 _I'!El !:mumu_:nm—m - . . - n WG E
; Accident Phota
h!_ _lfmm 12:08 oty " ) I “I!___LM_JPG_ E
Mo |Relabel/Recrder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 |23/03/19 16:45 | General View D | s | A
2 20/03/15 16:45 | Genersl View D | Loadirc | A
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ice regne 1sssor1sen)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com,assignmenis@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Fila No:  CS/CTI19004363/GSD302

Date: D4/04/2018
REF N
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No:
ﬁ':'_““'“ Vehicle <hegan Insured Vehicle No : GBDB551S
Data of Loss: 04/022018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SDES3H
Make & Modal: BMW 5301, 2.0 LED NAV HUD MSPT (A) Engine Noo 131351768488208
Reg. Date 01/0272018 (Man. Year; 2017) Chassis No: WBAJAS2080G888583
Colour: White Odometer: 11530 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (58) Market Value/New Car Price
IT F T
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable), Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabile): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-acciden! Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 275135 R19 Rear Tyre Size: 275/35 R19
Froni Left Side Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 6 mm
Fromt Right Side Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The above values represen! the remaiing lyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS — _ Repaire’s  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pans 4.151.70 1.343.71 2,807.99 6763
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,830.00 440,00 1.480.00 7720
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 6,081.70 1,783.T1 4,297.99 T0.67
Approved Total (Overridden) (SS5) 1,400.00
(5%) B8,081.70 1,400.00 4681.70 76.98
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 42572 83.00 327.72 76.98
Nett Amount (55) 6.,507.42 1.498.00 5,000.42 76.98
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 201032018
Date Inspected: 08/0372018 Inspected Al United SG Automobile Ple Lid (HO)
53 Ubi Avenue 1, #01-58 Paya Ubi
Industrial Park
Singapare 408934
Estimated Period of Repair. 2.0 days

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 4/4/2019



Adjuster Report Page2of 4

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This repoet répressnts our findings af the me and place of ingpéechion atated herm, Suen inspection has been camed ouf fo the best of our
knowdede and siility but ary others Gabdity under any ather Sreumstances is hereby axprossly exciided
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REPAIR DETAILS B

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 03 Apr 2018)

Parts: 143 BMW 5301 2.0 LED NAV HUD MSFT (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmited, no print-code for SDES3H)

Validity:
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Fuprthiorinfo:. Hena/vanies 1ok ) eeleferics GHMELS s prsfboad Wil MY Asak -

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

These estmales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimatle pages. running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Cut 1.B8000FL  *1.4B1.90FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Not Necessary 284 DOFL “FL
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Not Necessary 687.00 FL *-FL
4 1 *REAR FENDER Not Necessary 388.00FL *FL
5 1 *TAILLAMP LH Not Necessary 864 00 FL *-FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary B80.00FS *10.00FS
7 Z *PARKING SENSOR Not Necessary 200.00 FS *-FS
8 1 ‘TAILLAMP CLIPS Not Necessary BO.0OFS *-FS

F=Fmnchisa part. S=5polNet Le=ListhemDisc

Sub Total [S5) 4,573.00 1,491.90

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 421.30 14818

Total Parts (5$) 4,151.70 1,343 M1

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems
CHECK WIRING AND LIGHTING SYSTEM 80.00 0.00

New
REMOVE AND REFIT AND TEST PARKING SENSOR New 100,00 40.00
PANEL BEATING ON AFFECTED AREA New 800.00 200.00
New
New

SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA 800.00 200.00
APPLY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREA

h b WD M -

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,930.00 440.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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